LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 17, 2017
TO: Honorable Kelly Hancock, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB310 by Taylor, Van (Relating to the sunset review process and certain governmental
entities subject to that process.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend various Codes and Acts relating to governmental entities subject to the
sunset review.

The bill would change previously established sunset dates for the Office of State-Federal
Relations and the Texas Facilities Commission from September 1, 2021 to September 1, 2025. The
bill would remove the individual sunset dates for the Maternal Mortality and Morbidity Task
Force, the Palliative Care Interdisciplinary Advisory Council; and the Perinatal Advisory Council.
The bill would also repeal the requirement that state agencies and the Texas Workforce
Commission make a reasonable effort to relocate employees displaced by the recommendations of
the Sunset Advisory Committee (SAC).

Based on the analysis of the SAC, duties and responsibilities associated with implementing the
provisions of the bill could be accomplished by utilizing existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 116 Sunset Advisory Commission
LBB Staff: UP, CL, MW, AG
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